Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses: <u>officers@sdhsband.org</u>, directors@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

December Meeting Minutes

Date: December 3, 2018

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm by Laryessa Holmes. Students represented – Wells, Huckeba, Johnson (T), Zbinden, Crawley, Tindell, Randolph, Brockett, Johnson (J), Pursley, Mitchell (L), Whitmire, Pearson, Ott, Reed, Frische, Baxter, Perkins, Creasman, Holmes, Lowrance, Cofer.

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> - A motion was made by Sonya Snyder to approve the minutes from the November Booster Meeting with a second by Stephanie Ott. Motion carried.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> – David Lowrance reported over \$55,000 in the Bank with \$20,000 plus of that money in the Uniform Fund. Leaving the Band with \$34,000+ in the bank. This amount will come down once we pay for our fundraiser products and we are owed over \$28,000 in Band and Winterguard fees. Our Concession Gross number right now is over \$35,000, after paying for supplies we generally earn roughly a 50% profit margin. Everyone's Band Fees in Charms are up to date as of December 3. Motion to accept the Treasurer's Report by Amanda Jones, second by Sonya Snyder. Motion carried.

New Business

<u>Christmas Party</u> – The party will be December 20th at 6:30pm at The Met building of Dallas Bay Baptist Church. A signup genius for food will be posted on the Band website. The kids are taking care of their sections and gift giving. Parent volunteers are needed for Set Up and Clean Up.

<u>Winter Concert</u> – The concert is December 11. No refreshments will be served this year due to refreshment requests soon after for the Christmas Party.

<u>Calendar and Website</u> – Mr. Light covered some other items coming up. Middle School Christmas Concerts and Clinics. The website theme is updated and there is now a link to pay Winterguard fees. Southern States video is loaded.

Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses: <u>officers@sdhsband.org</u>, directors@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

<u>Coke Sale and Fruit/Cheese Sale</u> - Lyndsey Johnson and Mr. Light gave updates on the status of these fundraisers and product pickup.

<u>Southern States Competition</u> – Due to various issues but not related to our performance in working the event, the SDHS Band will be ending its relationship with US Bands and the Southern States Championship event. This means that we will no longer work the event at Finley Stadium.

<u>Charms</u> – PLEASE update your Contact Information in your Charms account. Login and Instructions are on the Band Website. Important information is not getting out because of missing or incorrect data in the accounts.

<u>Miscellaneous info</u> - Concert dresses will need altered. Uniforms will be going to the cleaners in stages and the uniform carts will be slightly redesigned to promote more airflow around the uniforms. Please remember that you are a representative of the Band and its Boosters when you are on Social Media and that it's important to positively represent the organization.

Adjournment

Motion made by Sonya Snyder to adjourn the meeting, second by Lyndsey Johnson. Meeting adjourned at 7:55pm.

Next Meeting Monday, December 3, 2018	
Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
Diane Frische	December 9, 2018
Booster Secretary	Date